Resume

Dr. Reena Chaurasia

Subject: Application for the post Assistant Professor in Home Science Department.

CAREER OBJECTIVE:

I am Dr. Reena Chaurasia, UGC Net JRF Dec. 2013 qualified candidate in Home Science, want to built my career as assistant professor in your stream organization so that I can contribute my teaching ability to your organization and develop myself.

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION:

Course	Year	Board / University	Subject	Div.	%
Ph.D.	2018	HNB Garhwal Central University Srinagar, Garhwal Uttrakhand	Extension Education Topic-"Gramin mataon me bal swasthya evam poshan sambandhi jagrukata utpann karne me sanchar madhyamo ki prabhavshilta ka adhyayan"		
Pre Ph.D.	2013	HNB Garhwal Central University Srinagar, Garhwal Uttrakhand	Extension Education	I	70.93
UGC Net (JRF)	Dec 2013	UGC New Delhi	Home Science		
UGC Net	June 2011, 2012, 2013	UGC New Delhi	Home Science		
PG (M.A.)	2009	D.D.U. University Gorakhpur U.P.	Home Science	1	71.33
UG (B.A.)	2007	D.D.U. University Gorakhpur U.P.	Sociology, Political Science, Home science	11	57.72
Intermediate	2004	U.P. Board Allahabad	Hindi, English, Civics, Home Science, Drawing	I	63.20
High School	2002	U.P. Board Allahabad	Hindi, English, Home Science, Social Science, Science, Drawing	11	59.66

EXPERIENCE:

- > Working as Assistant Professor in Mahila PG College, Goshainganj Ayodhya from 8 May 2018 to till date.
- ▶ Worked as Research Scholar from 20 March 2013 to 9/11/2017.
- > Worked as Lecturer in C.R.D. Women PG College, Gorakhpur from 1 January 2012 to 25 March 2013.

PUBLICATION:

Research Paper	Article	Total
3	2	5

- **1.** "Roll of e-health initiatives in rural health care delivery in India", Shrinkhala Ek Sodhparak Patrika, Vol- 5, Issue-5, January-2018, ISSN-2349-980X (Online), 2321-290X (Print), P.P-89-92.
- 2. "Gramin matao me baal swasthya evam tikaakarn sambandhi jagrukata ka adhyayan", International research journal of management sociology & humanities (IRJMSH), Vol-7, Issue- 4, Yr- 2016, ISSN-2277-9809 (Online), 2348-9359 (Print), P.P-3-11.
- 3. "Study of Attitude of Rural Mothers towards Breastfeeding", Asian Resonance Journal, October- 2015, Vol- IV, Issue- IV, ISSN- 0976 - 8602, P.P- 164 -169.
- 4. "Karyatmak shaksharta ki grih prabndhan me upyogita" journal of Praudh Shiksha, Oct-Dec. 2013, yr-57, Issue-7, p.p-14-19.
- 5. "Gramin mahilao me raktalpata (Anemia) ke prati jagrukata ka adhyayan", Jan Shaksharta, journal of state resources centre for adult education, Bhartiya Gramin mahila Sangh, Indore (M.P.), Sep.2013, yr-13, Issue-2, p.p-42-51.

SEMINAR AND WORKSHOP:

National Seminar	International Seminar	Workshop / Training	Total
		Programme / Symposium	
8	2	3	13

- **1.** Participated in 3rd National conference on "Health Hazards of Junk Food & Growing Popularity of Linen", topic "Junk Food evam Swasthya", Organized by Dept. of Home Science, Mahila P.G. College Satikund, Kankhal, Haridwar (Uk). Dated on 29 January, 2019.
- 2. Paper presented in national Symposium on "21 Sadi me mahila suraksha, samsayen evam chunautiya", topic "Gramin mahilaon ka sashaktikarn evam chunautee" Organized by Chaman Lal PG College, Roorkee, Uttarakhand, dated on 21 October, 2018.
- **3.** Participated in 3rd International conference of Indian Academy of Health Psychology, Focal theme "Health and Well-being: Issues and challenges", topic

"Women and Health Challenges", Organized by Dept. of Psychology, National P.G. college Lucknow, (UP). Dated on 12-14 November, 2017.

- 4. Participated in the Symposium on "Higher Education: challenges, Best Practices and Social Accountability" organized by Sri Dev Suman Uttarakhand University Badshahithaul, New Tehri, at place Birla Campus, HNB Garhwal Central University, Srinagar (Pauri) Garhwal, Uttarakhand, dated on 23 May 2017.
- 5. Participated in Two days Training Programme on "Climate Change & Global Warming" jointly organized by Daliyon ka Dagriya (DKD), Srinagar (Gwl) & Vishwa Yuvak Kendra (VSK) New Delhi, at place HNB Garhwal Central University, Srinagar (Pauri) Garhwal, Uttarakhand, dated on 27-28 Dce. 2016.
- 6. Paper presented in national seminar on "Rural and Urban Issues in India", topic "Gramin mahilaon tak jan sanchar madhyamo ki pahuch evam prabhavshilta badhane ki chunautee" (Swasthya eavm poshan ke sandarbh me) Organized by DD College, Dehradun, Uttarakhand, dated on 10-11 December, 2016.
- 7. Paper presented in UGC Sponsored National seminar on "Current Scenario of Diet and Nutrition among Children in North Bihar", topic "kamkaji mahilaon me purva shalaya balko ke aahar evam poshan ke prati jankari ka adhyayan" Organized by Dept. of Home Science, MDDM College, Muzaffarpur, Bihar, dated on 23-24 November, 2016.
- **8.** Participated in "Ten Days Research Methodology Workshop" organized by Deptt. of Adult of Continuing Education and Extension HNB Garhwal Central University, Srinagar (Pauri), Garhwal, Uttarakhand, dated on 05-14 march 2014.
- 9. Paper presented in National Conference on "Entrepreneurship programmes For Women: Role of Home Science", topic "Urjaa sanrkshan me grihinio me jagrukata evam jankari ka adhyayan" Organized by Faculty of Home Science, Sri Agrasen Kanya Post Graduate college. Varanasi, (UP), dated on 02-03 April, 2013.
- 10. Participated in UGC & Ministry of Statistics & Programme Implementation, govt, of India Sponsored Three Days (12-14 February 2013) seminar as Paper presenter in International conference on "Agenda For Inclusive Growth the Millennium Development Goals and Beyond", topic "peyajal ki upalbdhata me jal pradushan bani chunautee", Organized by R.C.A. Girls (PG) college Mathura, (UP).
- 11.Paper presented in UGC Sponsored National seminar on "Role of Home Science in Development of Community and Nation", topic "Grihinio me packaging ke prati jankari evam ruchi ka adhyayan", Organized by Dept. of Home science, Mahila Mahavidyalaya, Banaras hindu University, Vanaras (UP), dated on 02-03 November, 2012.
- 12.Participated in two days (13-14 Feb 2011) seminar as paper presenter in National Seminar on "Vishisht Baalko ke Samayojan Me Grih Vigyan ka Avadan", topic "Adhigam Asamrthta sanyukt Baalko ki Shiksha", Organized by C.R.D. Women. PG College, Gorakhpur, (UP).

13.Participated in two days (26-27 Sep 2008) seminar as paper presenter in National Seminar on "Badalate Parivesh me Grih Vigyan ka Badhata Aayam evam Mahattav", topic "Rashtriya Vikash Me Grih Vigyan ka Yogdan", Organized by C.R.D. Women PG college, Gorakhpur.

PERSONAL INFORMATION:

Name:	Dr. Reena Chaurasia
Father Name:	Shri Mahaber Prasad
DOB:	30-07-1986
Gender:	Female
Marital status:	married
Nationality:	Indian
Language known:	Hindi, English
Address:	C/O Ram Bharat Chaurasia, Village- Sihapar (South
	Tola), Post- Sahjanwa, District- Gorakhpur, Uttar
	Pradesh India, Pin- 273209.
Correspond address:	C/O Ram Bharat Chaurasia, Village- Sihapar (South
	Tola), Post- Sahjanwa, District- Gorakhpur, Uttar
	Pradesh India, Pin- 273209.

Declaration: The above mentioned information is true and best of my knowledge.

Date: Place: Gorakhapur

Dr. Reena Chaurasia